U.S. Department of Justice

Executive Office for Immigration Review

Office of the General Counsel

5107 Leesburg Pike, Suite 2600
Falls Church, Virginia 22041

January 25, 2010
Jacqueline Stevens

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request
Court Calendars

Dear Jacqueline Stevens:

This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request, which was received in this office
on October 23, 2009. Your FOIA request seeks the Immigration Court calendar containing the three
hearings scheduled for 1:00 p.m. on October 7, 2009 before Judge William Cassidy in Atlanta, Georgia,
and the name of the interpreter.

Please be advised the original Immigration Court calendar could not be located. However, the enclosed
Immigration Court calendar was obtained from the Immigration Court computer database. The enclosed
calendar has been redacted pursuant to 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b)(6) of the Freedom of Information Act, to
avoid an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

Also in your FOIA request, you were seeking the name of the interpreter who was scheduled to appear at
1:00 p.m. on October 7, 2009 before Judge William Cassidy in Atlanta, Georgia. Please be advised no
responsive information was located.

If you are not satisfied with the foregoing, you may appeal within 60 days to the Office of Information
Policy, U.S. Department of Justice, 1425 New York Ave., N.W., Suite 11050, Washington, D.C.
20530. The procedures for appeal are stated at 28 C.F.R. Section 16.9.

Sincerely,

Crystal Souza,
Paralegal Speciali

Enclosure
EOIR# 2010-1582



